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FEB 06 2008
OCB-ARTESIA

February 5, 2008

NMOCD

ATTN: Ron Harvey
1301 W. Grand Ave.
Artesia, NM 88210

RE: Burnett Oil Co.
Stevens A #15

Mr. Harvey:

Burnett Oil received the attached notice from the OCD. Burnett had already repaired the stuffin
box and cleaned up around location, before they received your notice.

I am providing photos to you for your review.

If Burnett needs to do anything further, please let me know.
Sincerely,,

&Qﬁ,\) W

Eddie W. Seay, Agent

Eddie Seay Consulting

601 W. Illinois

Hobbs, NM 88242

(575)392-2236
seayO4@leaco.net
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